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favg — Diversion of 5.30 hec. of forest land for construction of western in Bye-Pass
(Hon’ble CM Top Priority Project Karnal) KM 6.300 to 11.400 from Karnal-
Kaithal road to Munak road on left bank of WJc main branch from RD 81426

to 96000 in Tehsil Karnal under forest Division & Distt.Karnal, (Haryana).
FP/HR/ROAD/42560/2019.
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S e TR w0 et Executive Engineer,

Karnal W/S Division,

1&WR Deptt. Karnal

E-mail:- knldivn335@gmaiicom
Website:- wywhid.gov.in

No. Lobb- €7 1 170M

To

Dated J 4 /06/2021

The District Forest Officer,
Karnal

Sub:- Diversion of 5.30 ha. of Forest land in favour of Execufive
" Engineer, Karnal Water Services Division, Irrigation & Water
Resources Deptt. Karnal for construction of Western Byepass
Km. 6.300 to 11.400 from Karnal- Kaithal road to Munak road
on left bank of WJIC Main Branch from RD 81426 to 96001,
under Forest Division and District Karnal, Haryana (Onlige

proposal No. FP/HR/ROATD/42560/2019).

Ref: Your office Endstt: No.877-78 dated 15.06.2021.

In this regard, it is intimated that the subject cited case was
submitted online vide proposal No. FP/IIR/ROAD/42560/2019 for Diversion of
530 ha. of forest land from Km. RD 6.300 to 11.400 from Karnal Kaithal road
to Munak road on left bank of WIC Main Branch, but some obscrvation was
raised by Worthy DIGF (Central), Chandigarh vide letter No.9-HRB077/2021-
CHA Dt.08.06.2021 and pointwise‘ reply of the same as intimated by
XEN/Provincial Division No.l PWD (B&R) Karnal memo No.2004/A dated
15.06.2021 is as under:-

1. Proposed road from RD 10.742 - RD 11.400 is neither under FPL
nor on bank of WJC Branch. This is existing road that connects
Karnal Munak road to Gogripur.
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7. Mutation and transfer of non-forest land in favour of Forest
Department will be done very soon.

This is for your kind information & necessary action please.
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CC:- Executive Engineer, Provinciai Division No.l PWD (B&R) Karnal for
information w.r.t his letter No.2004/A dated 15.06.2021.
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